

## **BURSTALL PARISH COUNCIL**

### **Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held in the Pavillion on Monday 11<sup>th</sup> November 2019**

**Present:** Cllr B Gasper (Chair), Cllr N Fiske, Cllr M Smith, Cllr K Raby, Cllr L Raby, Cllr A Cooper, Cllr S Girling

#### **1.11 OPENING INCLUDING QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC**

None received

#### **2.11 TO RECEIVE REPORTS FROM THE COUNTY AND DISTRICT COUNCILLORS**

None received

#### **3.11 TO ACCEPT DECLARATIONS OF PECUNIARY AND NON PECUNIARY INTEREST**

Cllr Fiske declared a non-pecuniary interest regarding item 8.a. on the agenda.

#### **4.11 DISPENSATIONS**

None received

#### **5.11 APOLOGIES**

Cllrs Kerrison, Catlin, Rawlings, Eustace and Burchnall

#### **6.11 MINUTES**

The minutes of the meetings held on 15<sup>th</sup> July and 10<sup>th</sup> September 2019 were approved and signed

#### **7.11 FINANCES**

Monthly Payments – Councillors agreed to make payments by cheques to a total of £770

The Chair reminded Councillors of the need to confirm a precept figure at the January meeting.

#### **8.11 PLANNING**

DC/19/04694 – Planning Application – Change of use, extension and conversion of barn to create 1No. dwelling. Landscaping works including garage/storage, access drive and change of use of agricultural land to create residential garden – Barn west of Church Hill

Councillors agreed the revised application appeared to address concerns originally raised and offered no objections to the application.

#### **9.11 BURSTALL VILLAGE HALL COMMITTEE**

Cllrs Cooper and Raby agreed to continue on the Committee.

#### **10.11 HALL LANE ROAD SIGN**

Councillors considered the proposed sign to be inappropriate and inaccurate in its message and **agreed** to keep the existing sign.

**11.11 ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING**

Draft Budget

Precept

VE Day – 8<sup>th</sup> May 2020

**12.11 DATE FOR NEXT MEETING**

Monday 13<sup>th</sup> January 2020

8.23pm, Meeting closed

SIGNED

DATE